The Purchasing Process

Regardless of the type of purchasing, purchasing specialists implement a fairly standard purchasing process. This process consists of identifying needs, selecting suppliers, placing orders, and evaluating supplier performance.

Identifying needs. The first thing that a purchasing specialist is likely to do is identify the business’s needs. In other words, what goods or services does the company need? To develop specifications or requirements for the goods or services to be purchased, a purchasing specialist might ask:


•
What does the business need?


•
How much of that item does the business need?


•
What quality of that item does the business need?


•
When is that item needed?


•
What is the limit to what can be spent on this order?

After asking and answering such questions, a purchasing specialist may have to make another decision—a make-or-buy decision. Essentially, the purchasing specialist may need to decide whether the company can make needed parts or should buy them from a supplier. To make such a decision, the purchasing specialist should consider his/her company’s production capabilities and the costs of making the needed parts. If the business is capable of making the needed parts and the cost would be low, then the company is likely to make the part versus buying it. On the other hand, if the company can’t make the part or the cost of making it would be high, then the purchasing specialist is likely to buy it from a supplier.

Selecting suppliers. After identifying the business’s needs and deciding to buy the needed good or service, the purchasing specialist normally starts the search for suppliers. S/He might search for suppliers on the Internet, in trade publications, through advertisements, in catalogs, from salespeople, or at trade shows. Once the purchasing specialist has located a handful of suppliers who offer the needed product, s/he usually starts the competitive bidding process. This requires a purchasing specialist to send out a request for bids to several prospective suppliers. The purchasing specialist provides specific information about the goods and services that the company needs and asks for a price quote from the suppliers. The potential suppliers then bid, either verbally or in writing, for the account. At that point, the purchasing specialist reviews the bids, or proposed prices, and chooses the best one.


But what does choosing “the best one” mean? Does it mean the cheapest supplier or the supplier offering the best value? When it comes to selecting the “best” supplier, purchasing specialists follow purchasing policies that vary from business to business. At some companies, the purchasing specialist is required to always choose the lowest bidder. At other businesses, how-ever, buyers are permitted to select the bidder offering the best overall terms, including quality and quantity, even if that supplier’s price isn’t the lowest.

In addition to or instead of competitive bidding, purchasing specialists often conduct negotiations with suppliers. During negotiations with a supplier, the two companies discuss many details of the purchase, including the price, quantity, quality, and delivery and payment terms. Talking things out prior to the purchase allows both the purchasing specialist and the supplier to discuss potential issues and ways to resolve them, thereby reducing later problems. 

The purchasing specialist may also review the potential supplier’s credentials prior to placing an order. S/He might speak to the supplier’s references, visit the supplier’s plant, or even test the supplier’s product to ensure that the buyer is making the right choice. 

Once the purchasing specialist concludes that s/he has selected the right supplier for the job, s/he develops a purchase agreement or contract with the supplier. This document usually contains:


•
The good or service to be purchased


•
The quantity to be purchased


•
The price


•
Terms of delivery


•
Payment information


•
Warranty and guarantee information


•
Other details as needed
Placing the order. After searching for and selecting a supplier, the purchasing specialist may place an order with the supplier. To indicate that the company is ready to make a purchase, the purchasing specialist sends a purchase order to the supplier. The purchase order, which may be the same as the purchase contract, restates the terms of the purchase.

Evaluating supplier performance. The last step in the purchasing process is typically evaluating supplier performance. After the purchased goods or services have been delivered, a purchasing specialist is often responsible for reviewing the order and determining if the supplier followed through on its promises. The purchasing specialist checks to see if the supplier sent the right items, in the right quantity and quality. S/He might also determine if the items were delivered at the right time and in the proper manner. Finally, the purchasing specialist normally reviews the invoice to see if the supplier charged the agreed upon price. Evaluating the supplier’s performance allows the purchasing specialist to determine whether s/he should use the supplier again in the future and if there need to be any changes next time.
Check out the video “Purchasing Managers” from Jobs Made Real to learn more about what it’s like to work in purchasing: http://www.jobsmadereal.com/jobs/purchasing-managers.html?video=UyJ6RNh2xj0.
Summary

Most purchasing specialists conduct a standard purchasing process to buy goods and services for their businesses. This process typically consists of identifying company needs, searching for and 
selecting suppliers, placing orders, and evaluating supplier performance.
Purchasing specialists don’t always go through this lengthy purchasing process. Sometimes, a purchasing specialist places blanket purchase orders for fairly inexpensive goods or services that the business uses on a regular basis. Once the purchasing specialist has located a trustworthy, reliable supplier that can be used on a long-term basis, the purchasing specialist places a large order with the supplier to be delivered over six months to a year’s time. Placing a blanket purchase order saves the purchasing specialist time, effort, and possibly money.


Read more about the uses and benefits of blanket purchase orders in “What is a Blanket Purchase Order?” by Heather Eastridge: � HYPERLINK "http://www.ehow.com/facts_5158253_blanket-purchase-order.html" ��http://www.ehow.com/facts_5158253_blanket-purchase-order.html�.
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